
From: Mary Ann St. Laurent
To: Furst, Lisa
Subject: RE: Pricing
Date: Monday, August 26, 2024 7:16:00 PM
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Lisa, can I get an updated quote for the qty 50 @ price $2,846.54
 
Thank you
 
Respectfully,

MaryAnnSt.Laurent

Manager
Utility Services Warehouse 
City of Ocala 
1805 NE 30th Avenue
Building 700
Ocala, Florida 34470
Office Phone: 352-351-6705
Cell Phone: 352-640-4383
Fax: 352-351-6611
mstlaurent@ocalafl.gov

 

From: Furst, Lisa <Lisa.Furst@coreandmain.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 1:35 PM
To: Mary Ann St. Laurent <MSTLaurent@ocalafl.gov>
Subject: Pricing
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
10-4.
Please lmk when to proceed so that I can order them in for you. 
 
Lisa G. Furst
Inside Sales Specialist
Core & Main
Branch 55
820 SW 33rd Avenue
Ocala, FL  34474
Direct Line 352-877-4760
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(P) 352-351-8144
(C) 352-266-7579
 
Lisa.furst@coreandmain.com
 

 
 

LOCKBOX CHANGE! please remit to PO BOX 28330, St. Louis, Mo. 63146
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This message is for intended addressee(s) only and may contain confidential,
proprietary or privileged information, exempt from disclosure, and subject to terms
at: http://emailterms.coreandmain.com
 
 

Private

From: Mary Ann St. Laurent <MSTLaurent@ocalafl.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 1:02 PM
To: Furst, Lisa <Lisa.Furst@coreandmain.com>
Cc: Bishop, Bill <Bill.Bishop@coreandmain.com>; Stacey Ferrante <SFerrante@ocalafl.gov>
Subject: RE: Pricing
 
CAUTION: External

 
Yes we will be ordering a qty of 50 but I have to get the monies approved to buy.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 11:52 AM
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

 
Yes, if you would like to order more you can use this pricing.
Thanks!
 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 10:59 AM
To: Furst, Lisa <Lisa.Furst@coreandmain.com>
Cc: Bishop, Bill <Bill.Bishop@coreandmain.com>; Stacey Ferrante <SFerrante@ocalafl.gov>

mailto:Lisa.Furst@coreandmain.com
mailto:MSTLaurent@ocalafl.gov
mailto:Bill.Bishop@coreandmain.com
mailto:SFerrante@ocalafl.gov
mailto:Lisa.furst@coreandmain.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Femailterms.coreandmain.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CMSTLaurent%40ocalafl.gov%7C501a97a19bb740d998fa08dcc2d0c839%7Ca20bae0755054767acdc4865e8b15814%7C0%7C0%7C638599449211085263%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Fw%2FInib%2BaQR0TwXkWWu70nYIxzDTIxsBYu5XjgsHNxE%3D&reserved=0
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Subject: Pricing
 
CAUTION: External

 
 
Lisa, is the pricing on the attached quote still good for the item below? I am looking to purchase
again.
 
W10120002 - VALVE, 2" AIR RELEASE, STAINLESS STEEL
MFG: VENT O MAT/RGXII316SS
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
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